食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Tred and Linconsons Magical Regardense	
Heading	The media reported that according to the Food and Drugs Administration (FDA) in the US, a recall was initiated regarding Amy's Kitchen Enchilada Verde Whole Meal 10 oz. due to the possible contamination of <i>Listeria monocytogenes</i>
The incident	The media reported that according to the Food and Drugs Administration (FDA) in the US, a recall was initiated regarding Amy's Kitchen Enchilada Verde Whole Meal 10 oz. due to the possible contamination of Listeria monocytogenes Recalled product: • Amy's Kitchen Enchilada Verde Whole Meal 10 oz. 12 pk Item # 000085 • Lot # 60D2522, Lot # 60H2222, Lot # 60J2622 • Best Before: 04/2024, 8/2024, 10/2024 Details of product being recalled are listed in the websites of the Food and Drugs Administration (FDA) and the media.
Source	Website of the Food and Drugs Administration (FDA) https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/ires/index.cfm?Product= 206790 Website of the media https://www.foodsafetynews.com/2024/04/enchiladas-recalled- over-listeria-contamination/
Position of CFS	 Information on product distribution outside the US is not available from the websites of the Food and Drugs Administration (FDA) and the media. CFS is investigating whether the affected product has been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected product.

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





- Acquisition of the product through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded.
- Consumers should discard the product and not consume it.
- CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary.
- Investigation by CFS is ongoing.
- Listeriosis is usually caused by eating food contaminated with Listeria which can be easily destroyed by cooking but can survive and multiply at refrigerator temperatures. Severe complications may occur, such as septicaemia, meningitis or even death in newborns, elderly and those with weaker immune systems; and miscarriages during pregnancy.

Additional information

NA

Posted on: 23 April 2024